Message

From: Katharine Hammond [katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
on behalf of  Katharine Hammond <katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]
Sent: 24/02/2020 19:14:30

To: Imran Shafi [IShafi@no10.gov.uk] ,
cC: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) [P. VaIIancel@go science.gov.uk]; Control, CCS - Cabinet Offlce' 1&S ;
1&S NR r ISRG Civil Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Offlce) NR 'é)cablnet—

office.x.gsi.gov.uk]; Chris. Whltty@dhsc gov.uk; Martin Reynolds [MReynolds@no10.gov.uk]; Stuart Glassborow
[SGlasshorow@no10.gov.uk];; Name Redacted dno10.gov.uk]; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-
Science) [GCSA@go-science.gov.uk]; Natasha Grant [natasha.grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: Re: Coronavirus / Italy [OFFICIAL]

Imran

Just to add - we’re working at the moment on a whole sequence of decisions that would be needed in the event that we
concluded a pandemic was the most likely scenario which should also be useful in exposing some of those concrete
points and identifying where he want want to be involved personally. It's taken a few different approaches to get what
we need but there are workshops running today and tomorrow to bring it together.

Katharine

Katharine Hammond
Director, CCS

.................................

Katharlne hammond @cabinetoffice.gov.uk

On 24 Feb 2020, at 19:00, Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Thanks for this Patrick.
It'd be good to see where we get to post-SAGE tomorrow. At some point soon, I'd like to start exposing
the PM to the potential decisions he might have to take in short order on this — at the moment it’s been

fairly abstract with him | think.

Imran

Diary I\/Ianager1 NR i@nol0.gov.uk)

From: Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2020 08:30

To: Katharine Hammond <katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi
<IShafi@no10.gov.uk> ; ) v .

Cc: Control, CCS - Cabinet Office 1&S H_ NR i |SRG Civil
Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Ofﬁcej_____________N_B_____________'?cabinet office.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk; Martm Reynolds <MReynoIds@n010 gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow
<SGlassborow@no10.gov. uk>, Name Redacted @nolO gov.uk>; Edward Lister

<ELister@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings <DCumm|ngs@n010 gov.uk>; Government Chief Scientific
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Adviser (GO-Science) <GCSA@go-science.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Coronavirus / Italy [OFFICIAL]

Imran
In addition to Katherine’s response:

It is reasonable to assume that an outbreak like the one detected in Italy could occur in the UK and we
should plan accordingly. The effects of various interventions — school closures, avoiding large gatherings,
travel restrictions, isolation of the area of a cluster outbreak etc — are being modelled but the effects
will be highly dependent on the overall stage of the epidemic (ie has it already spread a long way, or is
it, as at present low level in Europe). These modelling outputs and their effects will be discussed at SAGE
on Tuesday. Itis important not to implement ineffective measures that then cannot easily be undone
and can have very significant consequences.

Patrick & Chris

From: Katharine Hammond <katharine.hammond @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 February 2020 07:44

To: Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>

Cc: Control, CCS - Cabinet Officei I&S > NR - ISRG Civil
Contingencies Secretariat (Cabinet Office) ¢ NR @ cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk; Vallance, Patrick (GO-Science) <P.Vallancel@go-science. gov uk> Martin

'Name Redacted @nolO gov.uk>; Edward L|ster <ELister@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummmgs
<DCummings@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Coronavirus / Italy [OFFICIAL]

Imran
Apologies - I've only just seen this.

The short answer is that in a similar situation here we would be led by the scientific advice on what
would be effective in halting the spread, assuming we were still in the contain or delay phases of a

response. It’s hard to pre-judge that for a hypothetical situation, but DHSC do now have additional

powers (in England) which help.

Katharine

Katharine Hammond
Director, CCS

Katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

On 23 Feb 2020, at 23:23, Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Copying Katharine’s new address
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Imran Shafi |_Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London
SW1A 2AA | 1&S

Diary Manager: NR Rnol0.gov.uk)

From: Imran Shafi

Sent: 23 February 2020 23:23

To: Hammond, Katharine - Iraq Inquiry Secretariat (CONF)
<Katharine.Hammond@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 'Control, CCS - Cabinet Office'
: 1&S > NR i- ISRG Civil Contingencies

Secretariat (Cabinet Office) L ___________ NR | Dcabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>;
'Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk' <Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>; 'Vallance, Patrick (GO-
Science)' <P.Vallancel @go-science.gov.uk>

Cc: Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow
<SGIassborow@nolO.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted lv)nolO.gov.uk>; Edward Lister
<ELister@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings <DCummings@no10.gov.uk>

Subject: Coronavirus / Italy [OFFICIAL]

Hi Katharine, all

Just anticipating a question the PM may ask at 9am tomorrow — would we be doing
something similar to the Italian lockdown of 10 towns if something like that happened in
the UK? Would be good to discuss when it makes sense to give the PM a further update
on the practical plans we have in place for the first few days after any major outbreak
here.

Chris/Patrick — if at all possible, it’d also be great to get a pithy three-four sentence
sense of your assessment of the weekend’s developments before 9am tomorrow which
we could share orally with him.

Imran

Imran Shafi _| Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London
SW1A2AA | 1&S

Diary Manager:é NR @no10.gov.uk)

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit:
http://www.gov.uk/number10

Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/10DowningStreet
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have
received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and
that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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